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Memorandum 
To:   Mayor and Town Council 

From:   Emily L. Kyriazi, Town Manager 

Re:    Town Code, Chapter 15 Outdoor Events  

Background: The Outdoor Events Ordinance is currently under review by the Town Staff and Town Council. The 
Ordinance was originally adopted in 2015. Attached in the agenda is the current Outdoor Event Ordinance and a 
draft for the revised Outdoor Event Ordinance. 

Please review the revised Ordinance and bring comments to the July 28th work session meeting for further 
discussion.  
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